
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Y Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 20 March 2018 

Meeting time: Time Not Specified

  

127(v6)  
------ 

Plenary will start at the conclusion of the Committee of the Whole 

Assembly. The Committee of the Whole Assembly will start at 13.00  

Committee of the Whole Assembly 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to 

the First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Business Statement and Announcement 

(30 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

3 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Local Government and 

Public Services: Local Government 

(45 mins)   

4 The Welsh Language Standards (No. 7) Regulations 2018 

(30 mins)   

NDM6693 Julie James (Swansea West) 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=512
http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/20-03-2018/
http://www.assembly.wales/en/bus-home/pages/plenaryitem.aspx?category=business%20statement&itemid=590&assembly=5&c=Business%20Statement
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584


To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5 

1. Approves that the draft Welsh Language Standards (No. 7) Regulations 2018 are 

made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 27 February 2018. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Culture, Welsh language and Communications Committee 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

5 The Welsh Revenue Authority (Powers to Investigate Criminal 

Offences) Regulations 2018 

(15 mins)   

NDM6694 Julie James (Swansea West) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales; in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.5 

1. Approves that the draft Welsh Revenue Authority (Powers to Investigate 

Criminal Offences) Regulations 2018 are made in accordance with the draft laid in 

the Table Office on 21 February 2018. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee 

Report of the Finance Committee 

6 Voting Time   

7 Statement by the Minister for Welsh Language and Lifelong 

Learning: The Employability Plan 

(45 mins)   

http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11429/sub-ld11429-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11429-em/sub-ld11429-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11476/cr-ld11476-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11477/cr-ld11477-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=584
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11420/sub-ld11420-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld11420-em/sub-ld11420-em-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11467/cr-ld11467-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld11462/cr-ld11462-e.pdf


8 Statement by the Counsel General: Consultation on the Draft 

Legislation (Wales) Bill 

(30 mins)   

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 21 March 2018 



16/03/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 15/03/2018 for answer on 20/03/2018 - National Assembly for Wales

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/20-03-2018/ 1/2

First Minister

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 15/03/2018
for answer on 20/03/2018

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the First Minister after
Question 2.

Lee Waters Llanelli
OAQ51929
Following his recent trip to the USA, what plans does the First Minister have to further engage the Welsh
diaspora?

1

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales
OAQ51954
Will the First Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's policy on food insecurity in Wales?

2

Julie Morgan Cardiff North
OAQ51965
What further support can the Welsh Government give to higher education in Wales?

3

Hefin David Caerphilly
OAQ51966
Will the First Minister make a statement on Welsh Government support for adult part-time learning?

4

Mohammad Asghar South Wales East
OAQ51924
What is the Welsh Government doing to improve waiting times for hospital outpatient appointments in
Wales?

5

Neil McEvoy South Wales Central
OAQ51955
What assessment has the First Minister made of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016, and how similar
arrangements can be applied in Wales?

6

Neil Hamilton Mid and West Wales
OAQ51958
Will the First Minister make a statement on upgrades to the road networks in Mid and West Wales?

7

Lynne Neagle Torfaen
OAQ51964
Will the First Minister outline how the Welsh Government is working to improve child health in Wales?

8

Angela Burns Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire
OAQ51959
Will the First Minister provide details of the allocation of funding for education in Wales?

9

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=4978
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=182
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=245
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=513
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=130
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=255
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5048
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=174
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=135


16/03/2018 Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 15/03/2018 for answer on 20/03/2018 - National Assembly for Wales

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/20-03-2018/ 2/2

Rhun ap Iorwerth Ynys Môn
OAQ51960

Tabled in Welsh

Will the First Minister make a statement on the availability of mp-MRI tests to patients in north Wales?

10

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley
OAQ51926
What assessment has the Welsh Government made of the delivery of housing adaptations in Wales?

11

David Melding South Wales Central
OAQ51957
Will the First Minister make a statement on housing need in the south Wales valleys?

12

Andrew R.T. Davies South Wales Central
OAQ51920
Will the First Minister make a statement on NHS ambulance response times in South Wales Central?

13

Jayne Bryant Newport West
OAQ51962
What plans does the Welsh Government have to support economic development in Newport?

14

Leanne Wood Rhondda
OAQ51935
What plans does the Welsh Government have to increase levels of cycling in the Rhondda?

15

Pack Page 2

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5107
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=169
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=143
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=185


Business Statement and Announcement 

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be 

found on the Plenary meetings page 

 

Tuesday 17 April 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Children and Social Care: The Childcare 

Funding (Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Education: Update and next 

steps for the Pupil Development Grant (45 mins) 

 Statement by the Minister for Environment: The Environment in Wales 

(45 mins) 

 Statement by the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services: The 

Public Health Wales Review of Sexual Health Services (45 mins) 

 The Agricultural Sector (Wales) Act 2014 (Continuation of Effect) Order 

2018 (15 mins) 

 Motion to vary the order of consideration of Stage 3 amendments to 

the Regulation of Registered Social Landlords (Wales) Bill (5 mins) 

 

Wednesday 18 April 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Finance (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Leader of the House and Chief Whip (in respect of her 

policy responsibilities) (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Questions to the Assembly Commission (30 mins) 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

Pack Page 3

Agenda Item 2

http://www.senedd.assembly.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=401


 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Debate on the External Affairs and Additional Legislation Committee 

report: How is Welsh Government preparing for Brexit (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins) 

 Short Debate - Angela Burns (Carmarthen West and South 

Pembrokeshire) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 24 April 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)  

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 The Digital Government (Welsh Bodies) (Wales) Regulations 2018 (15 

mins) 

 Stage 3 debate on The Regulation of Registered Social Landlords 

(Wales) Bill (120 mins) 

 

Wednesday 25 April 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Education (45 mins) 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Health and Social Services (45 

mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

Pack Page 4



 Short Debate – David Rees (Aberavon) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 1 May 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins) 

 Business Statement & Announcement (30 mins) 

 

Wednesday 2 May 2018 

Government Business 

 Questions to the Cabinet Secretary for Economy and Transport (45 

mins) 

 Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

Assembly Business 

 Topical Questions (20 mins) 

 90 Second Statements (5 mins) 

 Statement by the Chair of the Public Accounts Committee: Public 

Procurement (30 mins) 

 Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins) 

 Time allocated to the United Kingdom Independence Party (60 mins) 

 Short Debate – Nick Ramsay (Monmouth) (30 mins) 

Pack Page 5


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

